15 September 2015

Addendum No. 4
Brandon Town Offices Rehabilitation

49 Center Street, Brandon, VT

The following items are to be included in the bid for the above project.  Each item clarifies, adds to or supersedes related items in the previously issued Bid Documents, dated 28 August 2015, Addendum No. 1, dated 08 September 2015, Addendum No. 2, dated 10 September 2015, and Addendum No. 3, dated 14 September 2015.  The Bidder shall notify the Owner if any items are unclear or require additional information.    

Reminder to Bidders: Sealed bids from qualified contractors shall be accepted until September 18, 2015 4:00 PM, EST at the Town of Brandon Office 2417 Franklin Street, Brandon VT 05733.
BIDDER QUESTIONS:

1. Can the list of major subcontractors, required by #10 on the bid form, be provided within 24 hours of the bid?
Yes, if awarded the Contract, the Bidder shall submit to the Town Manager the required "List of Major Subcontractors" and accompanying schedule of work categories and subcontractor amounts within 24 hours of notification of award. 

2. Can the window repair and refurbishment be handled by an allowance set by the owner, to be carried by all contractors for bidding purposes?
Yes, the existing windows "rehabilitation and repair" work - as noted on the First Floor Plan, Second Floor Plan, and Sheet A-3, Exterior Elevations - is allowed to be bid and noted as a lump sum "allowance".  Should the Bidder elect to bid this work item as an allowance, such allowance shall be noted on the Bid Form and be inclusive of the Base Bid (Item 6, Bid Form). Such allowance shall include the Bidder's field inspection of the existing building conditions and be a reasonable estimate of the cost of rehabilitation and repair work as noted in the Bid Documents.

3. Please confirm that all work identified in the five (5) deduct alternates is to be included in the contractor’s base bid, and that the deduct alternates are to eliminate those scopes of work from the project.
Yes, all deduct alternates as described in Item 7 of the Bid Form are to be included within the Base Bid amount stipulated by the Bidder in Item 6 (Base Bid) of the Bid Form.  It is the intention of the Owner to select any; all or none of these deduct alternates.  If selected, the described scope of work and associated cost of the deduct alternate or alternates will be deleted from the Contract for Construction.  
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4. The ‘Davis Bacon Wage Requirements’ information provided in the Invitation for Bid requires the bidder to inform the Owner of any trades not covered by the DBWR decision.  The following trades are not included in the in the rate schedule: heavy equipment operator, mason/bricklayer, glazier, flooring contractor, elevator/lift installers.  Please advise on how you wish us to handle wages for those trades.
The Bidder shall attach a separate table of the Bidder's proposed rates and fringes for the five trades noted above that are not covered by the DBWR decision.  

5. In Addendum No. 2 it states that the ACT-1 ceiling tiles (USG "Frost") are square edge tiles that are not presently available from the manufacturer.  Is there another edge profile that should be used or is there an alternate tile to use for ACT-1?
Yes, in lieu of USG "Frost" tile as previously specified for ACT-1, please substitute the following:  USG "Mars" Clima-Plus (USG Item#86100), 2'x2'x7/8", square-edge profile, high-NRC (.80), CAC (min. 35), LR (.90), white with standard USG DX grid.  

6. In Addendum No. 3, Question #12, please verify that the Door Openings #2 and #3 are wood doors to be stained (not painted) and that the doors are specified correctly as originally shown on Sheet A1/First Floor Door Schedule?

Yes, Doors #2 and #3 are solid-core wood doors (stain finish), set into hollow metal frames (paint finish).  

7. What is the intention of how the spray foam insulation will work at the roof eaves?

The spray foam insulation for the roof eaves has been deleted from the project.  See Addendum No. 3, Question #24.

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Attachments:

None.

